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NOTICE OF SUSPENSION

File No. DP 8/85

Richard G. Chosid, P 11859, 1263 W. Square Lake Road,
Bloomfield Hills, MI 48013, by the Attorney Discipline Board
Affirming a Hearing Panel decision.

(1) Suspension;
(2) Two years and three months;
(3) Effective (Retroactively) February 1, 1985.

The Hearing Panel found that Respondent was convicted of a
federal felony, to wit: making and subscribing a false
individual income tax return, in violation of 26 U.S.C. Sec. 7206
(1) and was sentenced to two years in custody in a $5,000 fine.
The Hearing Panel noted several factors in mitigation.
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